Huron School District 2-2

150 Fifth St SW — PO Box 949
Huron, South Dakota 57350-0949

Business Office Kelly Christopherson
(605) 353-6995 Business Manager
Fax (605) 353-6994

Memorandum

Date: May 16, 2016

To:  School Board Members
Terry Nebelsick, Superintendent

From: Kelly Christopherson, Business Manager‘i;%/

RE: 2016-2017 Gas and Diesel Fuel Bids

Gas and diesel bids were opened on May 16.

Freedom Valu and M.G Oil Company dba Corner Pantry bid on E-10 blend gasoline. Freedom
Valu bid a 7 cent per gallon discount and M.G. Oil Company bid a 2 cent per gallon discount.

M.G. Oil Company dba Corner Pantry bid a 6 cent per gallon discount on diesel fuel. No
other bids were received.

I recommend accepting the bid of Freedom Valu for a 7 cent per gallon discount on E-10 gas
for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

I recommend accepting the bid of M.G Oil Company dba Corner Pantry for a 6 cent per gallon
discount on diesel fuel for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.



